Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: WALSH ENG PROD CORP(NSP-L)
Date: Monday, March 25, 1996 1:48PM
Priority: High

ROSA UNIT #72A
2455'FSL;260'FWL
K-06-31N-05W
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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DISTKICT | State of New Mexico Form C-115 First Page

P. 0. Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department Revised October 17. 1993
DISTRICT Il OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Instructions on Reverse Side
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 P. 0. Box 2088 1 (]  Amended Report
DISTRICT I Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT
2 Operator: Blackwood & Nichols Co. a LTD Partnership 3 OGRID: 002505 4 Month/Year 01/96
5 Address: 20 N. Broadway, 1500 Mid America Tower, Oklahoma City, 0K 73106-8260 6 Page 1 of 40
INJECTION PRODUCTION DISPOSITION OF Oll, GAS, AND WATER
7 8 1 12 16 19 22 23
POOL NO. AND NAME C 9 10 C Barrels of 13 14 15 | C 18 Oil on C{ Oilon
Property No. and Name 0| Volume | Pressure | 0 oil/conden- Barrels of MCF Days| O 17 GasBTU | hand at 20 21 0] hand at
Well No. & U-L-S-T-R b 0 sate water Gas Prod-| D | Pointof | or Oil AP!| beginning | Volume | Transporter | D} end of
APINo., E E produced produced Produced | uced | E | Disposition | Gravity | of month |(Bbls/mcf}]] OGRID | E| month
1 2 3 4
71599 BASIN DAKOTA (PRORATED GAS)
002117 Northeast Blanco Unit
001 H 27 - 31N - 07W
30 - 045 - 60245 F 0 0 2863] 31| G| 0591130 1011 2863 025244
055 B 22 - 3IN - 07W
30 - 045 - 10474 F 0 ] 1177 31| G| 0590930 1012 1177 025244
056 A 343N -07W
30 - 045 - 10169 F 0 0 1015] 31| G| 0591230 1014 1015 025244
057 B 21-3IN-07W
30 - 045 - 10640 F 0 0 1408 31| G 0590830 1005 1408 025244
058 A 13 -31IN-07W
30 - 045 - 10810 F 0 0 6018] 31| G| 0590730 1007 6018 025244
302 1 30 - 31N - 06W
30 - 039 - 23560 F 0 0 3590 31|/ G| 0590530 1019 3590 025244
303 P 20 - 31N - O6W
30 - 039 - 23568 F 0 0 72321 30| G| 0590330 1014 7232 025244
W| 0590350 30
304 M 30 - 31N - D6W
30 - 039 - 24163 F 0 0 2560 30} G| 0590630 1017 2560 025244
W| 0590650 55

I hereby certify that the information contained in this report is true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
24 th ( r% Gary H. Wade, Revenue Supervisor 3/8/96 405-552-4721
Signature o, ., I Printed Name & Title Date Phone Number




c ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. - Petroleumn Engineering Consutting 7415 East Main
s Lease Management Farmington, New Mexico 87402

Contract Pumping (505) 327-4892

March 11, 1996

Mr. William J. LeMay

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Re: Non-Standard Location
Williams Production Company
Rosa Unit #72A
2455’ FSL, 260’ FWL
Section 6, T31N R5W
Rio Arriba, NM
Blanco Mesa Verde

Dear Mr. LeMay,

This is a request on behalf of Williams Production Company for
administrative approval for a non-standard gas location in the
Blanco Mesa Verde pool for the referenced well.

The well is staked on a relatively level ridge which slopes
sharply to the east and west. The proposed spacing unit is all of
Section 6, T31N, R5W, which is 264.56 acres due to a variation in
the legal subdivision of the U.S. Public Land Surveys.

The ridge spreads out and continues south and east. Most of
the rest of this ridge top contained concentrated archaeological
sites and artifacts and an area large enough for a well pad could
not be located. Any legal locations to the east, below the ridge
top, were on steep, heavily wooded areas which are prime habitat
for deer and elk. No other alternative to the proposed location was
identified.

As the Unit Operator of the Rosa Unit, Williams Production is
the only offset operator. Attached is a plat indicating the well
location and proposed spacing unit and a topographical map of the
area.



Thank you for your consideration and approval of this
application. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to
call upon me.

Sincerely,

Paul C. Thompson, P.E.
President, Walsh Engineering

cc: Lance Hobbs, WPC
NMOCD Aztec NM
BLM Farmington NM



Dhairtct § State of New Mexico Form C-1(

PO Box (980, Hobbe, NM $2241-1980 Esergy. Miaerals & Natural Resnurces Depan ment Revised February 21, |9
District (1 Instructions o;x bac
PO Drawer DD, Artesla, NM 822110719 OIL CONSERVATION. DIVISION Submit to Appropriute District Oft:.
Dlatrict 111 Box 2088 State Lease - 4 Copi.
l')"::‘"‘:"'“ Rd., Attee. NM 17410 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 Fee Lease - 3 Copu.
PO Box 2068, Sasta Fe, NM §7504-2088 O AMENDED REPOR
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
' AP1 Number 1 Pool Code ? Pool Name
72319 Blanco Mssa Verde
¢ Property Code ! Property Nsme * Well Nuaber
008480 3 72A
- Rosa Unit
' OGRID No. ¢ Operstor Name ¢ Bevation
120782 Williams Production Co. . 6428"'
19 Surface Location
UL or lot mo. | Sectioa Township | Raage Lot Ida Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line Cousty
K 6 |31 N | 5w 2455 South 260 West R.A.
! Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. | Section | Towmship | Range .| Lot Ida Feet from the North/South line Feet from the EssUWesttise | Cousty

** Dedicated Acres| ¥ Joint or [ofill | “ Consolidation Code | % Order No.
264.56 N U

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN COMSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

' OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
1 hereby cernify that the information contained Aerein is
mnndcanpl&wmbmofnyblan(dgewwd .

|
!
!
!

ok £ TH e

Signature 4 ;
Paul C. Thompson, P.E. (Agent)
Printed Name Pre sident

Walsh Engr. & Prod. Corp. !
2/20/96

Date i

"*SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION |

i Wl 7 hereby certify that the well locarion shown on this piat

. i war plotied from fleid notes of actual surveys made by me |.

4 .l or under my supervision. and that the sama is orue and
correct o the best of my bellf.

11-30-95
et
Datc of Survey ‘, c. Eo

Signature agl Rrofe x yexer:
b BN

5 A

//E85.36" 2640.00" : ‘crfficatc Nurm) v

2455

240,00




